



SHAWYN PATTERSON-HOWARD
MAYOR

BRIAN G. JOHNSON
CORPORATION COUNSEL

CITY OF MOUNT VERNON, NEW YORK
DEPARTMENT OF LAW
CITY HALL
ONE ROOSEVELT SQUARE, MOUNT VERNON, NY 10550
(914) 665-2366 • FAX (914) 665-9142
WWW.CI.MOUNT-VERNON.NY.US

DEPUTY CORPORATION COUNSEL
JOHAN S. POWELL

SECOND DEPUTY CORPORATION
COUNSEL
CHRISTINE C. LOMBERT

ASSISTANT CORPORATION
COUNSEL
Mildred McGuire

CONFIDENTIAL

October 16, 2025

(Through Office of the Mayor)

Honorable Board of Estimate and Contract
City Hall
Mount Vernon, New York

Re: **Settlement of HERNANDEZ, ISANDRO v. City of Mount Vernon**
Settlement Amount: \$50,000.00

Honorable Members:

Pursuant to Section 152 of the City Charter, the undersigned respectfully requests the approval of this Honorable Board to settle the above-captioned matter against the City of Mount Vernon for the total sum of \$50,000.00.

Please see the attached letter from The Wagstaff Firm, P.C. dated October 16, 2025, explaining why it would be in the best interests of the City of Mount Vernon to settle this matter for the above-mentioned sum.

If your Honorable Body agrees, a Resolution approving the settlement of this claim should be adopted.

Respectfully Submitted,

Brian G. Johnson
Corporation Counsel

Cc: Mayor
Comptroller
Law Department